

To: Stephan Mehr[Stephan.Mehr@upexpress.com]
From: Philip Safos
Sent: Wed 11/13/2013 1:53:34 AM
Subject: RE: FOLLOW UP & REQUEST FOR MATERIALS: Transportation Study of the Pearson Airport Area – Technical Advisory Committee Meeting #1

Yes. When Angela was the lead, she requested a parallel research study with the airport employee work that we included in the Northstar research. So we should definitely engage Fred on this work. Do you have a regular touch point with him? I can provide an update.

From: Stephan Mehr
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 4:27 PM
To: Philip Safos
Subject: FW: FOLLOW UP & REQUEST FOR MATERIALS: Transportation Study of the Pearson Airport Area – Technical Advisory Committee Meeting #1

Phil:

Is there any study or survey results that would be helpful to the Airport Study? What about the employee survey results?

Stef

From: Fred Sztabinski
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 4:23 PM
To: tija.dirks@ontario.ca; damian.albanese@peelregion.ca; loy.cheah@york.ca; glenn.gumulka@smartcommute.ca; Christopher Burke; Stephan Mehr; wendy.alexander@mississauga.ca; geoff.marinoff@mississauga.ca; eileen.waechter@gtaa.com; henrik.zbogar@brampton.ca; suzanne.connor@brampton.ca; Jacqueline.Darwood@ttc.ca; 'rbeck@toronto.ca'; Gene.Corazzola@gtaa.com; Doug.Rieger@brampton.ca; schijns@toronto.ca; gary.kocialek@peelregion.ca; Mark.Hanlon@york.ca; Luke Togo; Adriano, Nancy (MTO) (Nancy.Adriano@ontario.ca); Hank Wang
Cc: Daniel Haufschild; Lisa Salsberg; Curtis, Ashley (Ashley.Curtis@sdgworld.net); Meghan Brien
Subject: FOLLOW UP & REQUEST FOR MATERIALS: Transportation Study of the Pearson Airport Area – Technical Advisory Committee Meeting #1

TAC Members:

Thank you for attending our first TAC meeting for the *Transportation Study of the Pearson Airport Area* a couple of weeks back. Notes of the meeting will follow shortly, but I did want to take this opportunity to remind you of the actions agreed upon for all attendees – namely, a request for you to provide us with:

- A copy of any **relevant previous studies** undertaken by your organisation that we should be aware of for this study.
- Details of any **short term opportunities** (meaning things that could be implemented/delivered in the next 5 years, including projects or service changes) that you have previously identified and any associated work that was undertaken looking at them. This includes things that were discounted or not pursued, since when we look at the area strategically without the constraint of jurisdictional boundaries, ideas that were not workable at a smaller scale may seem feasible on a regional basis.
- Details of any **medium or longer term opportunities/projects** that you have previously identified and any associated work that was undertaken looking at them.

We would be grateful if you could provide the above information by **Friday, November 15th**. And thank you to those that have already shared information. Please note that if there are files that are too large to e-mail, please send me a message and I will share a link to an FTP site we've set up for the project.

You will be receiving an Outlook invite soon for our next meeting in December, during which we will discuss initial short-term solutions.

Thank you,

Fred Sztabinski

Transportation Planner, Strategic Policy and Systems Planning

METROLINX

416.202.5679